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Wednesday, July 16, 2014

Citizens Speak to City Council's Hand on Trash
Situation

Sign this petition -
with 712 supporters 712 Slgnatures
within 56 hours

Petitioning Dwain Morrison v

Vote "No!" to approving the
ordinances necessary to execute a
contract between the City of San
Angelo and Republic Waste Services
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Unauthorized What month didyour ~ ~
Charge Estimator ’

service start?

For frontload services provided by
Republic Services hetween August
2004 and May 2004 to commercial
customers in San Angelo.

How many containers
do you have?

August 2004 including sales tax and
franchise fees. This will not calculate

How many pickups v overcharges for rolloff services, com-
per week? mercial cart services, frontload con-
: — struction boxes, trash compactors or
What year did your b : .
y miscellaneous services.
service start?

G@®sAnANGED

News Sports Business Opinion Entertainment Lifestyles
Poll Results

Poll: Did the City Council make the right decision by approving
a 10-year contract with Republic Services?

RESPONSE PERCENT VOTES
No ] 86% 100
Yes 2] 13% 16

total votes: 116

Councilwoman Charlotte Farmer asked where were you a year ago? | smelled
something afoot and asked questions in August 2013.
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San Angelo’s Trashaway-Republic Contract
Expires 7-31-2014

November5, 2013 April 15, 2014
Motion to seek March 21, 2014 Public becomes aware
competitive bids RFP due by of unauthorized fees

Motion - Fleming
Second - Vardeman
Measure passed.

2:00 pm Friday.
Two vendors
responded

Trashaway-Republic
charged commercial
customers.

August 6, 2013 April1, 2014

Motionto renew  Tepruary11, 2014 committee April 30, 2014
contracttar Bee RFP posted on recommends City conducts
years & then City’s website. Trashaway-Republic press conference to
renegotiate. Sentto 7 vendors a5 winning RFP. inform publicof logic
Motion— Farmer Council concurs of decision.
Second — Fleming, with 5-6-14 target for
who withdrew, final contract. May 21, 2014
then Wardlaw Motion— Farmer or later
Measure failed. Second — Fleming City Councilto
Measure passed take up item.

I've written plenty on this topic during this period. Many members of the public have
made their wishes known. Council finished an obviously tainted process in the face of
citizens speaking out.

Ironically, more people participated in the poll and two petitions (1,097) than voted in the
SMD #1 City Council race just months ago (1,073).

The franchisor re-upped with a franchisee that ripped off thousands of commercial
customers over a decade. City staff ran a non-documented investigation to cover for a
bid process that favored the incumbent from the get go.

It leads me to believe the only answers the public may get over time will be discovery
from the looming court case.
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Citizens spoke broadly, loudly and clearly. They may need to repeat themselves come
election time.

by PEU Report/State of the Division at 12:17 AM 0 comments [
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